
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 8/21/2012 4:57:31 PM

adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov (adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov)
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Mathai-
jackson, Grady (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MGML); 

Redacted

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: PG&E Confidential Response to Data Request: Location information for DG 

projects

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL

Documents protected pursuant to General Order 66-C

PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD

Adam

Per your request, please find attached PG&E’s response to the data request regarding locational 
information for DG projects, and the associated confidentiality declaration and matrix. Please 
note that cells highlighted in gray contain confidential protected material.

As discussed on the phone, it was unclear what the column entitled “WECC Busbar ID (5­
digit)” was seeking, so we left this blank. Additionally, for the column entitled “Substation 
ID” we included the name of the substation as we were unaware of a numerical ID to include 
instead. Finally, please note that we did update the status of the PV UOG projects Cantua and 
Giffen from “in progress” to “operational.”

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

SB GT&S 0851503
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Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric
Redacted

From: Schultz, Adam fmailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov1 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 10:22 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Data Request: Location information for DG projects

Hi Meredith,

I’m not sure how much time it would take for PGE to pull this together. We have a request 
internally here from the LTPP folks for more detailed location stats for contracted (operational 
or otherwise) DG projects under RAM, FIT, PV RFO, and PV UOG. So I’m attaching a 
spreadsheet and have highlighted in blue the “location columns” (columns P through T) that 
we’re after on location.

Also, our intern put together the list of projects — I’m not certain that it’s full, complete, and up 
to date.

I suspect that PGE has this location information on file (I know I’ve seen some of it pop up in 
some spreadsheets from time to time) and that someone will just need to match it up. Can PGE
have this completed by COB next Tuesday, August 21-?

Let me know if you can turn this around in a week, and let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Adam

SB GT&S 0851504
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